

BAGBY
GAJDOS
ZACHARY

Limited Liability Partnership

Main Office (Orange County)
200 West Santa Ana Boulevard
Suite 950
Santa Ana, CA 92701

Telephone (714) 547-9355
Fax (714) 547-2210

ATTORNEY AT LAW

OFFICES
Orange County • Los Angeles County

NANCY C. SEIDLER

Senior Associate

Nancy Seidler joined the firm in 2015 and represents employers in all regular matters before the Workers' Compensation Appeals Board. Nancy has over 15 years' experience defending asbestos litigation and representing professional sports teams. Nancy has extensive experience representing insurance companies in both civil and workers' compensation litigation and insurance coverage experience.

Certification

Certified Specialist in Workers' Compensation. [Pending]

Admitted to Practice

The State Bar of California -1993

The Montana State Bar -1985 (Inactive)

Education

College of Notre Dame, Belmont, CA – Bachelor of Science - 1980

Academic Honors: Business Administration and Business Managements Majors

Western State University College of Law – Juris Doctor - 1982

Academic Honors: American Jurisprudence Award

Professional Activities

Member, California State Bar Association

Member, Orange County Bar Association and Workers' Compensation Section thereof

BAGBY GAJDOS ZACHARY

Limited Liability Partnership

Main Office (Orange County)
200 West Santa Ana Boulevard
Suite 950
Santa Ana, CA 92701

Telephone (714) 547-9355
Fax (714) 547-2210

ATTORNEY AT LAW

OFFICES
Orange County • Los Angeles County

NANCY C. SEIDLER

Senior Associate

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, College of Notre Dame, Belmont, CA - 1980
Academic Honors: Business Administration and Business Managements Majors
Juris Doctor, Western State University College of Law - 1982
Academic Honors: American Jurisprudence Award
Admitted to the Montana State Bar - 1985 (Inactive)
Admitted to the California State Bar - 1993

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

April 2015 to present

Law Offices of Bagby, Gajdos, & Zachary. Firm devoted exclusively to **Workers' Compensation defense**.

January-March 2015

Pinnacle Lien Services. Attorney/Appeals Consultant.

1997-2014

Argonaut Insurance Company. **Workers' Compensation defense** Attorney. Complex litigation including professional athlete cases; asbestos cases; coverage experience with both Workers' Compensation and civil.

1990-1997

Lancer Claims Services-Professional Liability Insurance. Litigation supervisor for attorneys and adjusters. E&O and general liability claims.

1988-1990

Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company. Litigation management of outside legal counsel and coverage analysis.

1987-1988

Rocky Mountain College, Adjunct Professor. Paralegal studies program.

1985-1989

Sole Practitioner, Billings Montana. General practice including criminal defense and civil liability

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Member of the California State Bar Association.
Member of the Orange County Bar Association and Workers' Compensation Section thereof.
Certified Specialist in Workers' Compensation. [Pending]